RE: Faith Guidance

From "Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO" {IIIIEIEGgGgGEE

To:  "Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHQ" "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB"
E— e, e & EoP v -

Cc:  "Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHQ" _ "Joannou, Tom W.
eoP/wWHO" - " cy:. Olivia EOP/NSC”

B oot Russeil T. EOP/OMB'
T

Date: Fri, 22 May 2020 10:55:36 -0400

All set here as well. Thanks to everyone

From: Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO _

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB ; Lichter, Jennie B. EOP/WHO
: Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO _

Cc: Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO <5 : o= ou, Tom W. EOP/WHO

; Troye, Olivia EOP/NsC N /- .cht,
Russell T. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: Faith Guidance

These look ok to me

From: Ray, Paul J. Eop/0MB

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Lichter, Jennie B. EOP/WHO — Conway, Kellyanne E. EQP/WHO

Ce: Lyons, Derek . EOP/WHO | : ¢! 0. Patrick F. EOP/WHO
I, - i, Tom W. EOP/WHO
I 7', Olivia £07/NsC | Vo <.

Russell T. EOP/OMB
Subject: RE: Faith Guidance

Thanks, lennie. Your edits laok goad to me  In view of what | understand to be potential POTUS

activity on this, if others have edits, could you please send by 10?7
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PREDECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE

Paul J. Ray

Administrator

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget

From: Lichter, Jennie B. E0p/wHO <

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO _ Ray, Paul ). EOP/OMB

Cc: Lyons, Derek 5. EOP/WHO |  F+i'bin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO
I, | o:nnou, Tom W. EOP/WHO

; Trove, Olivia EOP/NSC < GG Vo <t
Russell T. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: Faith Guidance

Thanks. | added a few commeants to Paul’'s and welcome other input

From: Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO —

Sent; Friday, May 22, 2020 1:10 AM

To: Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB
Cc: Lyons, Derek 5. EOP/WHO Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHQO

I (o oy, Tom W. EOP/WHO

Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC _ Vought,

Russell T. Eor/0MB {5 e, /ennie B. EOP/WHO
s T L T e ——

Subject: Re; Faith Guidance

Paul - Thanks for adding our colleagues who have been central to this effort. Thanks, also. for
holding firm against the newest round of mission creep.

Kellyanne Conway
Counselor to the President
Executive Office of the President

office: I
On May 21,2020, at 11:22 PM, Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB <[

Wrote:
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Thank you, Kellyanne, Adding Russ, Jennie, and Clivia as well. The new CDC draft includes a
significant amount of new content, much of which seems to raise religious liberty concerns. In
the attached, | have proposed several passages for deletion to address those concerns (as well
as a few other necessary edits). If these edits are acceptable to you all, we could tell CDC, as
early in the morning as possible, that they are free to publish contingent on striking the
offensive passages.

PREDECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE

Paul 1. Ray

Administrator

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget

From: Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHQO _

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:48 PM

To: Ray, Paul . 0p/ome

Cc: Lyons, Derek S. EOP/WHO <. - -ibin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO
I oo, Tom W. EOP/WHO

Subject: Fwd: Faith Guidance

Hi. CDC just sent this.

Kellyanne Conway
Counselor to the President
Executive Office of the President

Office: NG
Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)" < NG
Date: May 21, 2020 at 9:40:28 PM EDT

To: "Joannou, Tom W. EOP/WHO" _ "Conway,

Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO" > "Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC"

Cc: "Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)" "Pence, Laura (ITHS/ASL)"

B '\ Guffec. Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP"
e e s ot ) (S A

Subject: RE: Faith Guidance

Sorry for the delay in this. Attached is a clean version and a version with track changes.
Please review and let us know if this is good with you all and what the next steps should be.
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Kyle

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:22 PM

To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) _

Subject: Faith Guidance
Attached.
Thanks,

Thomas Joannou
Special Assistant to the President
Strategic Advisor to the Senior Counselot

Office of Kclli'annc Conway, Counselor to The President

<compare | 1pm.docx>
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